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BlSGAIER AND PANCOTTO
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

5 1 O PARK BL.VD

CHERRY HILL. N J O8O34

TEL (6O9) 6«5 19 11

CARL S. BlSGAIER

LINDA PANCOTTO

August 19, 1985

Mario Apuzzo, Esquire
81 East Railroad Avenue
Jamesburg, Mew Jersey 08831

Dear Mr. Apuzzo:

Re: Monroe Development Associates v. Monroe Tp.

I am apparently still not receiving copies of all of
your written communications to other parties and/or the court
and notice of oral communications to the court. Would you kindly
make a note to be sure that I am advised of these matters. I
learned about your client's reply to the court's questions from
Ms. Williams.

Sincerely yours,

CARL S. BlSGAIER

CSB:emm
cc: Barbara J. Williams, Esquire

John Payne, Esquire
Stewart Hutt, Esquire
Frederic S. Kessler, Esquire
Carl D. Silverman, Esquire


